From: Tripp. Lester

To: wbutler@wheelinghospital.org

Cc: Nauyen, Janice

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Date: Thursday, March 20, 2014 9:13:00 AM
Licensee Name: Wheeling Hospital, Inc.
License No.: 47-05322-02

Docket No.: 03012570

Mail Control No.: 582254

Dear Dr. Butler:
Please provide the following information:

1) Confirm the dose rate measurements performed in surrounding areas for 35.300
and 35.400 inpatient rooms meet public dose limits.

2) Confirm that the licensee doesn’t have any Yttrium-90 microspheres in storage.

3) Confirm that radiation monitoring instrumentation that will be used to measure
contamination surveys is sensitive to 200 dpm.

4) Confirm that HDR emergency equipment is available (i.e. shielded storage
container, remote handling tools, and wire cutters)

5) Please submit revised daily HDR spot check procedures to include: verification of
source exposure indicator light on the remote afterloader unit; viewing and intercom
system in each HDR facility; and verification that emergency response equipment is
present. Please include acceptance criteria for checking the clock (date and time)
in the unit’'s computer.

Thanks,

Lester
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